

Leann Nguyen

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Cc: OET-SCB; David Duarte; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: Amended comments: 0753-EX-ST-2018 / Conditional Concurrence
Attachments: 208955.pdf; 208954.pdf; 0753-EX-ST-2018.docx

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:42 PM
To: John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>
Subject: Amended comments: 0753-EX-ST-2018 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by University at Buffalo, The State University of New York for Buffalo, NY during the period 20 May 2018 thru 20 November 2018 under the following conditions:

1. All operations granted on an experimental basis shall be on an unprotected, non-interference basis to authorized stations.
2. The University of Buffalo shall be aware that NASA will not concur on any requests for operational use of the 226-231.5 GHz or 250-252 GHz frequency bands; this concurrence for experimental operation in a passive allocation is being provided on a one time only basis.
3. The University of Buffalo shall not transmit in the 226-231.5 GHz or 250-252 GHz frequency bands when the NASA Aura spacecraft (NORAD designation 28376 or international spacecraft ID 2004-07-15) is within horizon-to-horizon view of the testing location.

v/r

Mr. Gregory A Melz
Chief, Frequency Assignment Branch
Office of Spectrum Management/SSD
National Telecommunication and Information Administration US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-4483
Gov Cell: 202-768-2823
Fax: 202-482-1133
gmelz@ntia.doc.gov
gmelz@doc.sgov.gov

From: FAB

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 7:15 AM

To: David Duarte (david.duarte@fcc.gov) <david.duarte@fcc.gov>

Cc: OET-SCB@fcc.gov; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>

Subject: 0753-EX-ST-2018 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by University at Buffalo, The State University of New York for Buffalo, NY during the period 20 May 2018 thru 20 November 2018 under the following condition:

1. In reference to Footnote US246, No station shall be authorized to transmit in the following bands:
 - a. 226-231.5 GHz
 - b. 250-252 GHz

v/r

Mr. Gregory A Melz

Chief, Frequency Assignment Branch

Office of Spectrum Management/SSD

National Telecommunication and Information Administration US Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Ave NW

Washington, DC 20230

Phone: 202-482-4483

Gov Cell: 202-768-2823

Fax: 202-482-1133

gmelz@ntia.doc.gov

gmelz@doc.sgov.gov